
 

 

 

  
  

    

  

 

 
  

                          
 
 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: March 22, 2023 10:28 AM 
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Final Planning Documents Posted for Toronto Region 

The final Toronto Scoping Assessment Outcome Report is now posted. The Report details the need for a 
coordinated regional planning approach and development of an electricity plan – Integrated Regional Resource 
Plan (IRRP) – for the Toronto region. 

The Toronto Regional Electricity Planning engagement webpage is the source of information related to these 
regional electricity planning activities, including the feedback received following the February 16 engagement 
webinar along with the IESO’s response to the feedback. (Note that supplemental feedback was received and 
posted; the IESO will prepare an updated response to this feedback in due course.) The IESO looks forward to 
further engagement with communities and stakeholders on the development of IRRP for the Toronto region.  

For more information about the regional electricity planning process, please visit 
http://www.ieso.ca/en/get-involved/regional-planning/about-regional-planning/how-the-process-works 

To stay informed about electricity planning in Toronto, please subscribe for updates. 

Sari Gerwitz 
Community Engagement 
IESO 

++This email is being sent to all municipalities, engagement participants and IESO subscribers for the Toronto region. To subscribe for 
regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe. 
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